PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT MODULE

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

RFP# ED-08-R-0075

1.  Is the Professional Development Module initiative is a new requirement, or if there is an incumbent contractor?

Response:  There is no incumbent contractor for the Professional Development Module procurement.

2.  Please confirm that the due date for ED-08-R-0075, Professional Development Module.

Response:  September 4, 2008 by 12:00 pm Eastern Standard Time.

3.  Is a small non-profit organization (less than $6.5 million revenue) considered/qualified as a small business? If so, should it be registered in CCR for federal procurement?

Response:  Yes only if they can certify that they are indeed a small business.  Offerors are required to be registered in the CCR to be eligible for Federal Government contracts.

 

4. If two or more small businesses combine to do 51% or more of the contract, is it qualified for the small business set aside?  

Response:  The prime contractor must solely perform at least 51% of the contract work.  Two small business contractors cannot combine to meet the 51% requirement.

5.  What is meant by a "professional development database" (page 4 of scope of work)? 

Response:  an online collection of training lessons and modules for Professionals in the field of afterschool program provider.

6.  Task 2 states: "Coordination with States and ED staff will take the form of meetings and workshops as part of Task 2 of the Base Period." 
How many meetings?

Response:  There will be two meetings conducted under this task. 
7.  Will meetings occur face-to-face, via telephone conference, or via video conference, or some combination? 

Response:  The meetings will be conducted in Washington, DC where the contractor is expected to provide all logistical support for selected program coordinators and program grantees.
8.  How many states will be involved in these meetings at one time? 

Response:  The meetings will be conducted for up to 10 program coordinators and up to 10 program grantees.
9.  How many states total will be involved in these meetings? 

Response:  Please see response to question number 8

10.  Can ED provide further clarification about the "business case analysis study" as required in Option Period 1, Task 1? What exactly is required as part of this case study?

Response:  At a minimum, the contractor shall use the information gathered under the reports generated for the Department of Education under the needs assessment as outlined under Task 2 of the base period and "Recommended Next Steps" as described under Task 4 for the base period.
11.  Regarding Task 3 - Professional Development Modules: 

(a)  Can ED clarify the magnitude of a module? 
(b)  Is there an estimate of material and/or time it might require to participate in and complete a module? 

(c )  Should all modules be self-executing? That is, a user can log on and complete a module independently? 

(d)  Will any modules be facilitated with a group? 

(e)  What will qualify as completion of a module? How will completion be verified? Will there be assignments? 

Response:  

(a)  Depends on the module's topic. 

(b)  Depends on the module's topic. 

(c)  Yes

(d)  For the Modules, no but possible for the Webinars.  The Contractor is expected to provide facilitated training options via the portal.

(e)  This will be discussed with ED after contract upon approval and acceptance.

12.  As part of Task 3 - Professional Development Modules with regard to "assisting program staffs in creating curricula and activities that utilize local academic outcomes and objectives to design hands-on, experiential, and participatory activities that are different from the methodology used to deliver standards-based content during the school day," does ED expect the contractor to develop explicit guidance to help local program staff develop local curriculum? Or does ED expect the contractor to develop curriculum that local programs can use as "off the shelf" curriculum? That is, will the "off the shelf" package provide guidance on creating such curriculum or provide curriculum itself?

Response:  Yes, ED expects the successful contractor to have expert research knowledge of best practices for design modules to implement these best practices.
13.  Regarding the networking sessions in Option Period 3, Task 3: 

To clarify, there will be one networking session per month - one for on-line training every other month, and one on the other months for "interactive sessions following a simple format to note successes and pose questions/concerns of other grantees"? 

Response:  Every month should showcase a networking session.  An on-line training session will be made available on the next month and will continue in that manner.

14.  Can ED provide an estimate of FTE required for this contract or a budget range allocated for the scope of work? 

Response:  The estimated level of effort for the contract is:

Base Period:  5,920 hours

Option Period I:  25,700 hours

Option Period II: 14,580 hours

15.  Is there a specified percentage requirement for the amount the Small Business entity must budget and spend on its own (i.e., excluding subcontracts)?

Response:  No

16.  Base Period tasks do not include transition activities from the current 21st CCLC contract.  Will the new contractor be required to transition and support tasks under the current 21st CCLC contract in addition to the specific base period tasks (#1 through #4) outlined in the SOW?

Response:  There will be no transition activities for this contract.

17. Option Period II tasks do not include a specific task for on-going

maintenance and help desk operations for the Portal.  Task 6, under Option Period I provides for such on-going Portal support services but a similar task is not included in the SOW under Option Period II.  Can we assume that Task 6 from Option Period I will extend through out Option Period II?  That is, a similar task to Option Period I, Task 6 will need to be included under Option Period II.

Response:  Yes

18.  Section L.11 D – Page limit is 30 pages or less, does this count the cover page and table-of-contents?

Response:  Yes

19.     Section L.13 F – Conflict of Interest Plan is to be included in the Technical Proposal as well as the Business Proposal. Does the Conflict of Interest Plan count as part of the 30 page limit in the Technical Proposal?

Response:  Please submit the conflict of interest plan separate from the technical and business proposal.

20.     At the end of Attachment B there is a table that illustrates the Award Fee Pool.  Are the amounts shown in the table there for example only?  Can the contractor propose the Award Fee Pool amounts?

Response:  The Award-Fee pool amounts as outlined in Attachment B are the actual total available for award.

21.     In the same table the amounts are shown for Superior Performance as earning the Award Fee for each particular period (Base, Option 1 and Option 2).  The amounts shown are a positive award for Superior Performance, no award for Acceptable Performance and a negative award for Unacceptable Performance. Is the contractor permitted to change these amounts as well?

Response:  No

22.  For an offeror with a prime contractor and one major subcontractor, for the four Past Performance reports required, might they be divided, for example, into two from the prime and two from the major subcontractor?

Response:  Offerors are recommended to submit 4 past evaluation forms for the prime and 4 past performance forms for each proposed subcontractor.

23.  Base Period, Task 3 - Analysis of Existing and Available Technology Platforms: Does ED envision this being done in person, i.e., by sending a technology representative to various state capitols? Or may this be a series of phone conversations? 

Response:  This is part of the research a successful contractor is expected to perform.


24. Option Period I, Task 2 - Feasibility of Design: Does ED have any preference, at this point, for building a new module system or purchasing an existing technical infrastructure to be customized?

Response:  ED does not have a preference.

25.  Option Period I, Task 2 - Feasibility of Design: When does ED envision the portal infrastructure will be debuted and tested? 

Response:  At the time the first set of five modules are made accessible on the test portal of the Contractor's website. (Deliverable 2.3.3)

26.  Option Period I, Task 3 - Professional Development Modules: Are there examples of professional development modules ED prefers that may serve as models for this effort (revealing complexity, functionality and depth)? 

Response:  ED is unaware of  other training modules being used for professional development activities.


27.  Does ED expect the professional development content providers will have been identified (and contracted with) before the proposal is submitted? Or, might the best and most appropriate vendors be determined during the base period?

Response:  A successful contractor is expected to have considerable knowledge and point to possible vendors to be considered during the base period.


28.  Option Period I, Task 6 – Resolution of Module Technical Problems: Is it correct that the help desk can just be online and not possibly a phone service?

Response:  ED is expecting at least six hours per business day of help desk support.


29.  Given the module will be hosted externally, are there any technology platform requirements or preferences (i.e., particular OS, DB, language requirements)?

Response:  None other than those already outlined in the Statement of Work.

30. Does ED have any CRM system in place for tracking interactions with / between grantees?

Response:  No

31. Can you define “key personnel”? Does ED have to approve changes in key personnel over the course of the project?

Response:  Program Manager, Project Manager, Design Engineer, Graphics Specialist, Programmer .  ED will require approval of key personnel over the course of the contract.

32.  Do tools for assessing a grantee's appropriateness for a particular development

opportunity exist or would the Department of Education be interested in having the

contractor develop some?

Response:  A successful contractor is expected to address this issue in its needs assessment.

33.  Does needs assessment data or previous gap analyses conducted within CLCC exist to help guide the selection of topic areas most likely to appeal to stakeholder needs?

Response:  No

34. Please provide an approximate number of currently existing modules that may require

updating?  

Response:  None.  However, the Toolkit with its six topics are expected to be incorporated into the contractor's portal and will require updating after contract award.

35. Please provide a general impression of the current level of technical comfort on the

part of program grantees? Are the program grantees comfortable utilizing net based tools

and applications, or would their success be enhanced by a greater degree of support and

training?

Response:  This is expected as a deliverable under the Contractor's needs assessment.

36. Please provide a general impression of, or any previous survey data on, the type of

equipment a typical grantee might be expected to have access to?

Response:  All 21stCCLC grantees are required to key in annual performance data into a web based data collection system, the PPICS system.
37. The schedule included in Appendix A seems to indicate an 8-month window for

delivery of an analysis of existing and available tech platforms, yet module development

is anticipated to begin well short of that timeframe. Given the requirement that the

materials be readily transferable to a new environment at the end of the contract period, is

the Department of Education willing to consider adjusting to a shorter window for

delivery of the tech analysis and not beginning module development until at least the

initial information gathering stage of the analysis is completed in order to avoid

development of unsupportable modules or modules which will not survive in their

anticipated final environment?

Response:  Not at this time

38. Will the Department of Education provide meeting space or is that a contractor

responsibility?

Response:  Meeting space is the responsibility of the Contractor unless the meeting is with ED staff at the US. Department of Education.

39. The Learning Partnership already started some of the work tasked in this RFP. In what way does the Department of Education see us partnering with them? How is what is

being asked for in this Request for Proposal different from what was tasked to the

Partnership, and how will we avoid duplication? What role will the Partnership continue

to have?

Response:  ED's contractual relationship with the current Partnership contract ends September 30, 2008.  The Toolkit developed by that contract is the property of the U.S. Department of ED.  Any changes, updating of the Toolkit will be made by the next contractor upon ED's approval. 

40. Under Base Period, Task 2, how will the SEAs be selected for the focus groups?

From where? What is the criteria?

Response:  This should be proposed by the offeror.

41.  The Request for Proposal states that "Within sixty (60) calendar days after meeting

with ED and SEA coordinators, the contractor shall present the first set of five (5)

modules to the COR for review, editing and approval". Does the Department of

Education believe that this is a realistic timeline? It could take up to 5 months to

complete the modules. Would the Department of Education be willing to extend this

timeline?

Response:  Yes, this deliverable occurs during Option Year 1, the second year of the contract.

42. In section L.11B, it states a successful proposal should be less than 30 pages.  Does

this mean that only the technical volume is limited to 30 pages or does the page limitation

refer to the technical “Plan of Approach” within the volume limited to 30 pages?

Response:  The technical proposal overall is limited to 30 pages.

43. Is the government is requesting an original and 5 copies of all 3 volumes, separately?

Response:  The Department of Education is expecting 5 technical proposals, 5 business proposals, and 2 past performance volumes all submitted separately.

44.  ED has requested that the time commitments for each staff member involved in the project be presented for each year of the project.  We plan to include a few staff members with specialized technology skills for discrete areas of the project.  Must we provide time commitments for these staff who are not involved in the day-to-day, year-to-year aspects of the project implementation? 

Response:  Time commitments are required for key personnel or an staff member who will be performing significant duties in the contract.

45.  Will the SEA coordinators and the program grantees be compensated for their time to attend the focus group meetings (Honoraria payments)?  If so, how much is the estimated compensation rate per day?

Response:  No

46.  Option Period I, Task 3:  For each set of modules (5), the contractor is to organize a focus meeting and the SOW calls for 20 modules for the portal.  Can it be interpreted that there will be 4 focus group meetings instead of 2 called for in the Base Period?

Response:  Two is the recommended total.

47.  Option Period I, Task 3:  Please confirm that the focus group meetings will take place in Option Period I,  Task 3 as the Base Period Task 2 only calls for the planning for the meeting.

Response:  Yes

48.  Option Period I, Task 6:  What is the duration that the contractor is required to provide online support to stakeholders for 6 business hours a day during peak usage of the portal?

Response:  The peak usage of the portal will be determined by the contractor.  However, offerors should note that afterschool stakeholders are likely to utilize the portal often late in the evening.

49.  Option Period II, Task 3:  How many presenters/conveners are anticipated for each webinar?  Will they be compensated via honorarium/consultant payments?  If so, how much is the estimated rate?

Response:  No

50.  Option Period II, Task 3:  How many participants per webinar are anticipated?

Response:  The number will fluctuate as there are an estimated 11,000 afterschool Centers funded under the 21stCCLC program annually.

